
1-1 1 EA      1,148.00       1,148.00OUTDOOR MESSAGE CENTER CORK BULLETIN
BOARD 45" X 30" WITH POSTS, DOUBLE
DOOR INFORMATION BOARD. FINISH: LIGHT
GREY.

2-1 1 EA        332.28         332.28GROUND SHIPPING

      1,480.28   Sub-total 
          0.00   Est. tax 

 Total Requisition Amount:       1,480.28

QUOTE D13098

BU Acct Fd Org Prog Sub Proj Amount
GENFD 4500 11 FL.VA.OPER 68300 00000 061E          1,480.28

Requisition

Supplier: DISPLAYS4SALE 0000050962
151 SOUTH MAIN ST
FREEPORT NY 11520
United States

email:

Ship To: RECEIVING
10 COLLEGE PARKWAY
FOLSOM CA 95630-6798

Business Unit: GENFD OPEN
Req ID: Date Page
0001050364 04/25/2024 1
Requisition Name:
Displays4Sale  - MW
Requester
Melissa Williams
Requester Signature

Buyer: Brenda Haney
Approved:  
Entered By: WILLIAMM 25-APR-2024

Line-Schd Description Quantity UOM Price Extended Amt Due Date

Approval Signature Approval Signature Approval Signature
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Williams, Melissa

From: Displays4Sale <orders@displays4sale.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 9:40 AM
To: Williams, Melissa
Subject: Your Quote Request #D13098

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Los Rios. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. To mark the message as SPAM, right click the message, select “Junk” , 
and then select “Block Sender”.  

 

 

BULLETIN BOARDS  

  
 SWINGFRAMES  

 

  
 OUTDOOR DISPLAYS  

  
 ALL PRODUCTS  

   

Your Quote Request 

Below is your formal quote. Please click the button to complete 
your purchase.  

Complete Purchase  
 

Visit our store 

  

Billing Address 

10 college parkway 

Folsom CA 95630 

United States 
 

 
Shipping Address 

Missy Williams 

Folsom Lake College 

10 college parkway 

Folsom CA 95630 

United States 
  

Additional Information 
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Estimated production lead time is approximately 12-15 business days from approval 

of quote and prepayment in full. Please note that this is an estimate and is not 

guaranteed. Quotes are valid for 60 days. 
 

 

Order Details: 

 

 

 

Outdoor Message Center Cork Bulletin Board 45" x 30" 
with Posts, Double Door Information Board  

SKU: LSD2D-4530 
  

 

 

Selections  

Item Price: $1,148.00  

Quantity: 1  

Total: $1,148.00  

Your Selections: 

- Overall Size: 45" Wide x 30" High 

- Orientation: Landscape 

- Door Style: Hinged with 2-DOORS (Swing-Open) 

- Post: 2 Posts Included 

- Surface Mount Boots: None 

- Finish: Light Grey 

- Backing Board Material: Standard Cork 

- Vinyl Over Cork Color: No Vinyl 

- LED Lighting: None - NO LIGHTS 

 

  

 

Product Subtotal:  $1,148.00

GROUND  $332.28

Tax:   $88.97

Order total:  $1,569.25 USD 
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My Account 

 Orders & Invoices 

FAQ 

 Returns 

SATISFACTION GUARANTEE  

 Contact Us 

 

 

 

    

Questions? Call us (toll free): 800-289-1539 
 

© Copyright 2024 Access Display Group, Inc. All Rights Reserved. 
151 South Main Street 

Freeport, New York 11520-3845 
Telephone: 800-289-1539 

 

 

 



Single-Sided Recycled Large Outdoor Message Board w/ Two Posts

|  

Outdoor Furniture & Park Equipment   Outdoor Message Centers   Single-Sided Recycled Plastic Outdoor Message Board

by Norwood Commercial Furniture    ®  (7)☆☆☆☆☆★★★★

MSRP: $2,849.76
You Save: $1,424.88 (50%)

Select Options:

Call or chat for product availability
or to discuss alternate items.

Or purchase now and we'll reserve
this item for you.

$1,424.88

1) Select Size: Large

2) Select Unit Style: w/ Two Posts

3) Choose a color: (2 options)  

4) Add surface mounting brackets?

1 Add to Cart

95630 Calculate Shipping

On Sale

Product Weight (Lbs) 190

Assembly Minor assembly required

Interior Marine-grade cork

Material Recycled plastic w/ shatterproof plastic overlay

Depth 3 1/2"

Overall Height 116"

Description Specs Resources & Guides

Similar Items

See more



Shipping Estimate*

Estimated Shipping Cost: $367.73
Product Cost: $1,424.88
Estimated Total Cost: $1,792.61

*Why is this cost estimated? Shipping & handling costs
on many larger items depend on variables such as
whether you have a loading dock and whether you need
help getting your merchandise off the truck.

1 Select Options

Let's Chat

4/25/24, 2:27 PM Single-Sided Recycled Large Outdoor Message Board w/ Two Posts | School Outfitters

https://www.schooloutfitters.com/catalog/product_info/pfam_id/PFAM33825/products_id/PRO44480?sc_cid=Google_NOR-PBMC3PXXX&adtype=pla&kw=&utm_term=&utm_campaign=Product Listings Core 2 - Targ… 1/5

https://www.schooloutfitters.com/catalog/default/cPath/CAT2287
https://www.schooloutfitters.com/catalog/default/cPath/CAT2287_CAT715
https://www.schooloutfitters.com/catalog/product_family_info/pfam_id/PFAM33825
https://www.schooloutfitters.com/catalog/default/mPath/MAN442
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Norwood Commercial Fu…
Double-Sided Recycled
Plastic Outdoor Message

$1,273.88 - $1,796.88

Frog Furnishings
Double-Sided Recycled
Plastic Outdoor Message

 
$1,031.99 - $1,528.99

Frog Furnishings
Single-Sided Recycled
Plastic Outdoor Message

$584.99 - $1,402.99

Norw
Alfres
Indoo

$1,93
(5.0)☆☆☆☆☆ ☆☆☆☆☆★★★★★ ☆☆☆☆☆ ☆☆☆

Questions Post a questi

Originally posted on Single-Sided Recycled Medium Outdoor Message Board w/o Post

It's weather resistant because of the plexi glass front and marine-grade corkboard. The paper inside is protected from the elements.

Helpful? Yes · 0 No · 1 Report

Originally posted on Single-Sided Recycled Medium Outdoor Message Board w/ Two Posts

Yes, this outdoor message board is made from waterproof material.

Helpful? Yes · 0 No · 0 Report

Reviews Write a revi

4 out of 7 (57%) reviewers recommend this product

  7 Reviews☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆ 4.0

Search questions and answersSearch questions and answers ϙ
7

Reviews
2

Questions
2

Answers

1–2 of 2 Questions   Sort by: Most helpful answers

· 3 years ago  

The reader board would not be protected from the elements. Will it leak when it rains and ruin our paper?
Penelepe 1

answer

· 3 years ago  School Outfitters 

· 4 years ago  

Is this board waterproof
Carolyn 1

answer

· 4 years ago  School Outfitters 

Rating Snapshot

Select a row below to filter reviews.

5☆ 3

4☆ 2

3☆ 1

2☆ 1

1☆ 0

1 Select Options

Let's Chat
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I am overall disappointed in this product. I wrote another review earlier even before posts were opened. Wrappers were fine so damage to post
happened at factory and holes were not pre drilled in legs to screw sign and posts together. This message board is too costly for what you receive. I
had to drill and assemble too much & I wished I had bought materials & Built it myself ($250.00).

Recommends this product ✘ No

Helpful? Yes · 2 No · 0 Report

Comment

We bought one a couple months ago to try it out. It's weather resistant because of the plexi glass front. Rain doesn't get inside. We ordered 5 more
and just received them this week. Replaced wood message boards that have rotted, these will be around long after I'm gone!

Recommends this product ✔ Yes

Originally posted on Single-Sided Recycled Medium Outdoor Message Board w/ Two Posts

Helpful? Yes · 0 No · 3 Report

Comment

We purchased to install in a garden as part of an Eagle project. We were pleased with the craftsmanship and ease of putting together. We wish that
the tools needed were included in the specs or description as a manual screwdriver was not as effective as a power drill.

Recommends this product ✔ Yes

Originally posted on Single-Sided Recycled Medium Outdoor Message Board w/ Two Posts

Helpful? Yes · 0 No · 1 Report

Comment

There are no handles on sliding plastic sheet/doors so hard to slide back and forth. If you are not going into the message board on a regular basis it
will work OK. A opening one piece door would be more suitable.

Recommends this product ✘ No

Helpful? Yes · 0 No · 1 Report

Comment

This has been a valuable purchase for our community We are very pleased as it is attractive and allows us to keep our residents up to date on our
activities

Recommends this product ✔ Yes

Originally posted on Single-Sided Recycled Large Outdoor Message Board w/o Post

Helpful? Yes · 0 No · 0 Report

Comment

Average Customer Ratings

Overall 4.0☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆

? ≡1–6 of 7 Reviews   Sort by: Most Relevant ▼

· 9 years ago  

damaged posts & holes were not pre-drilled
☆☆☆☆☆☆☆ Chris 

· 9 years ago  

Perfect solution for our neighborhood.
Verified Purchaser*☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆ KarenS 

· 9 years ago  

Sturdy construction
Verified Purchaser*☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆ Monica 

· 9 years ago  

Composite type plastic but door/track is problem
☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆ Chris 

· 7 years ago  

User friendly
☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆ Jim 2 

Let's Chat
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Product looks very nice installed & will be very useful to the owners in the homeowner association.

Recommends this product ✔ Yes

Originally posted on Single-Sided Recycled Medium Outdoor Message Board w/ Two Posts

Helpful? Yes · 0 No · 1 Report

Comment

· 8 years ago  

single sided bulletin board
☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆ Brenda 

1 Ratings-Only Review

Spaces and services designed just for you

Explore our Complete
Learning Spaces

Browse 3D learning spaces designed
to fit your teaching methods.

Start now 

Unparalleled service

From custom purchasing programs to
after-order care, you can trust us to

get the job done right.

Learn more 

Back to top

Sales

1-800-260-2776
M-F: 8-7 Eastern

Fax: 1-800-494-1036
Email Sales

Search My Quotes
Live Chat

Customer Care

1-866-619-1776
M-F: 8-7 Eastern

Contact Customer Service
My Account

Order History
Track Order

Returns Policy

Resources

Blog
Brochures & Catalogs

Buying Guides
Co-ops & Contracts
EANS Resources

ESSER Resources
Frequently Asked Questions

Company Info

School Outfitters
3736 Regent Ave.
Cincinnati, OH.

45212-3724

About Us
Accessibility

Careers
Privacy Policy

Site Map

Sign up to receive offers & updates:

GoEmail Address

Accepted Payment Types:
Let's Chat
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Join the Conversation:

 
Shop with Confidence:

Let's Chat
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Quote #
WQ 360287

627 Amersale Drive
Naperville, IL 60563
sales@belson.com

Toll Free:
Phone:
Fax:

1-800-323-5664
1-630-897-8489
1-630-897-0573

QUOTE #
WQ 360287

 

Bill To: Ship To:

Quote Request Submitted

Model # Description Lbs Quantity Unit Price Unit Total

MC3P
Large Message Center, One Side, Two
Posts
GRE (Green)

155 1 $1,323.00 $1,323.00

  Subtotal 155 Subtotal $1,323.00

   Tax Exempt / For
Resale

TBD

  Shipping TBD

  Grand Total TBD

First Name* Missy    

Last Name* Williams    

Company  Ship To* Folsom lake College

Address 1* 10 College Parkway Address 1* 10 College Parkway

Address 2  Address 2 

City* Folsom City* Folsom

State* CA State* CA

Zip Code* 95630 Zip Code* 95630

Country* USA Country* USA

Phone* 916-608-6588 Phone  916-608-6588

Fax  Contact* Missy Williams

Email*  william@flc.losrios.edu Email*  william@flc.losrios.edu

Additional Delivery Services

Phone Call 24 Hours Prior to Delivery◊

Delivery to Residential or Non-Commercial Truck Route Addresses

Power Liftgate Service ◊ - Driver will lower shipment from the truck to the ground (Only)

Order Power Liftgate Service if — You will be unable to unload the shipment from the truck.

◊ Does Not apply to UPS shipments

Special Instructions

Your final quote with freight included will be sent within 24/48 hours.

4/25/24, 2:32 PM Belson Outdoors | Belson Outdoors | Quote Request Submitted 

https://www.belson.com/api/quote?order=c16179b4-d895-40d2-a51d-0bb5cab75435&clientId=0&tax=0&pcs=0&pls=0&dtr=1 1/2

https://www.belson.com/
https://www.belson.com/


Visa MasterCard American Express Discover Check with Order On Account

 Email Quote To: william@flc.losrios.edu

 Fax Quote To:

What is the best day and time to call?

Contact Name (If Different than 'Sold To') Phone

Not Required for Quote Submission — Intended Payment Method

How Should We Send The Quote To You?

Customer Service Representative Call (M-F 8:00am - 4:30pm CST)
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https://www.belson.com/api/quote?order=c16179b4-d895-40d2-a51d-0bb5cab75435&clientId=0&tax=0&pcs=0&pls=0&dtr=1 2/2


